

Richard Reuning

Co-owner & Director of Research & Marketing at LifeCrossings, LLC

Summary

Church educator for over 30 years with objective of providing high quality discussion resources for Christian discussion groups.

Developer of learning materials, resources and curricula for Christian churches.

Publisher of curricula for Christian churches.

College educator and Pharmaceutical Scientist.

Specialties: Active learning, case study learning, connecting life challenges with Christian theology and practice.

Experience

Co-owner & Director of Research & Marketing at LifeCrossings, LLC

January 2000 - Present

LifeCrossings, a publisher for adult discussion groups in Christian churches, has completed a curriculum on the major challenges in the four seasons of adult life. Titles include "Spring of Christian Life: Understanding the Faith Journey of Younger Adults", "Summer of Christian Life: Choices, Challenges and Celebrations", "Autumn of Christian Life: Finding Meaning and Joy Amid Change and Loss", and "Winter of Christian Life: The Generations Consider Difficult Choices."

Co-owner & Director of Research at LifeCrossings, LLC

July 1999 - Present

LifeCrossings is a provider of learning/discussion resources and curriculum for small groups and adult Sunday School classes in Christian churches. Our curricula typically provide greater depth on the key issues in Christian living in American society and are intended for established groups with previous Biblical background. Details are on our website at www.lifecrossings.com Visit our website and let us know what you think.

Professor at The Ohio State University

December 1969 - June 1999 (29 years 7 months)

Professor of Pharmacy. Research and graduate program in pharmacokinetics. Department chair of Pharmacy Practice and Administration.

Professor & Chairperson

December 1969 - June 1999 (29 years 7 months)

Education

University at Buffalo

Ph.D., Pharmacy, 1964 - 1968

Activities and Societies: American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

State University of New York at Buffalo

Bachelor of Science (B.S.); Ph.D., Pharmacy, 1959 - 1968

Richard Reuning

Co-owner & Director of Research & Marketing at LifeCrossings, LLC



[Contact Richard on LinkedIn](#)